From: kaine.riggan@ncdps.gov <ncplan@listserv.unc.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 12:57 PM

To: NCSU Listserv <ncplan@listserv.unc.edu>

Subject: [ncplan] Letters of Interest Now Accepted for Your Infrastructure Needs Through NCDPS/BRIC

State Seeks Letters of Interest for Infrastructure Needs

This email is part of an outreach effort to encourage towns and counties to submit their infrastructure
needs by the October 2, 2023 Letter of Interest deadline for the BRIC/FMA2023 grant competition.
Over $2.3B is expected to be available in the Building Infrastructure in Communities (BRIC) grant
program and another S800M in the Flood Mitigation Assistance (FMA) grant program. This can be for
shovel-ready construction projects that mitigate the risk of a natural hazard to public infrastructure or
plans and studies to help develop future projects (called Capabilities & Capacity Building or C&CB
proposals).

The first step is to submit the LOI (see attached instructions).
After the LOI panel review, technical assistance in preparing these applications may be available from a

variety of sources. FEMA has aligned these funds with the JUSTICE4O0 Initiative, directing 40% to benefit
disadvantaged communities.

There are helpful tools and a one-hour webinar about the program at www.NCDPS.gov/BRIC.

Feel free to email me directly with any questions. Our team is proud to have received more competitive
project selections than any other State in 2020, 2021 and 2022 and would like to continue that
momentum with this annual opportunity.

Kaine Riggan

Grant Development Specialist

BRIC/FMA Lead

North Carolina Department of Public Safety

Division of Emergency Management, Hazard Mitigation

Mailing Address: 4238 Mail Service Center, Raleigh NC 27699-4238
Physical Address: 200 Park Offices Drive, Suite 100, Durham, NC 27713
Office: 919-873-5854

Cell: 919-368-8691

Kaine.Riggan@ncdps.gov

www.ncdps.gov/BRIC
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E-mail correspondence sent to and from this address may be subject to the provisions of G.S. 132-1, the North Carolina
Public Records Law, and may be subject to monitoring and disclosed to third parties, including law enforcement
personnel, by an authorized state official.

From: Riggan, Kaine

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Shepherd, Rob <shepherd@sog.unc.edu>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Now Is The Time To Get Those Infrastructure Projects Funded

Please do —thank you. Did the attachments come through ok?

From: Shepherd, Rob <shepherd@sog.unc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Riggan, Kaine <kaine.riggan@ncdps.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: Now Is The Time To Get Those Infrastructure Projects Funded

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails
with the Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Hi Kaine,

As of February 17", the ccmanagers listserv is no longer active. Several messages were posted on the
listserv leading up to the 17" advising everyone.

The NC City & County Management Association created a new listserv that is only available to members
who are managers or deputy/assistant managers. However, I'm happy to post messages on your behalf
if you are interested in me doing so.

Rob Shepherd

Executive Director, NC City & County Management Association
School of Government

UNC-Chapel Hill

919.962.4252 (Office)

336.456.7151 (Cell)

BUNC

Follow the School of Government: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn
E-mails sent to or from this e-mail address that relate to the School of Government's work are public records
and may be subject to public access under the North Carolina public records law.

SCHOOL OF
GOVERNMENT

From: Riggan, Kaine <kaine.riggan@ncdps.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 3:42 PM



mailto:shepherd@sog.unc.edu
mailto:shepherd@sog.unc.edu
mailto:kaine.riggan@ncdps.gov
http://www.facebook.com/uncsog/
https://twitter.com/uncsog
https://www.instagram.com/uncsog/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/24980311/
mailto:kaine.riggan@ncdps.gov

To: Shepherd, Rob <shepherd@sog.unc.edu>
Subject: FW: Now Is The Time To Get Those Infrastructure Projects Funded

You don't often get email from kaine.riggan@ncdps.gov. Learn why this is important
Hi Robert,

I am a member of the CCManagers list serv but when | tried to send out an email, it was returned. Is
there a new process for sending emails to the list?

Kaine Riggan

From: Riggan, Kaine

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 5:28 PM

To: City and County Managers <ccmanagers@listserv.unc.edu>
Subject: Now Is The Time To Get Those Infrastructure Projects Funded

This year’s $2.3B Building Resilience In Communities (BRIC) grant opportunity will open in just a few
months and now is the time to plan for what projects your town/county might be able to submit. The
focus is to decrease the risk of a natural hazard to public infrastructure. | have attached a list of the
types of projects submitted by North Carolina last year. Our team has done a great job of winning
funding for these projects in the first years of the program.

Also, here is a 30-minute webinar we offered at last week’s Association of State Floodplain Managers
national conference called “How To Write A Winning BRIC Application Without Hiring A Consultant”.
Feel free to respond to this email with any questions.

Emergency Management
NC DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

WITHOUT HIRING
A CONSULTANT

(,,f",!@,"d By Kaine Riggan — NCDPS Grant Development Specialist & BRIC Lead

Kaine Riggan
Grant Development Specialist
BRIC/FMA Lead
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